From: Burton, Faith (OLA)
To: Madden, Joanne (FBI); Beers, Elizabeth R. (FBI); Dongilli, David G. (DEA-US); Akers, Eric J.
(DEA-US); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA); Wallace, John K. (DEA-US); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Hoover,

William J. (ATF); Dispenza, Mario V. (ATF)

CcC: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA);E Admin. Assistant Gaston, Molly (OLA); Kellner,
Kenneth E. (OLA) '
Sent: 9/27/2011 6:16:22 PM
Subject: FW: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa re Info sharing and doc production
Attachments: 2011-09-27 DEI & Grassley to Holder - ATF Fast & Furious FBI due 10-4.pdf
Please see the enclosed incoming, which we should review in preparation for the briefing on 10/5 — DP
DP

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:04 PM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Pinto, Ashok
Subject: Letter from Senator Grassley and Chairman Issa

Hi Faith
Attached please find a letter from Sen. Grassley and Chairman Issa.
Thank you,

Steve
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